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Memo
Date: 	12/1/25
To: 	ETAC
From: 	Carla Vita, Director Energy Transition
RE: Workforce Sub-Committee
Background
ETAC created the Workforce Sub-Committee to discuss issues that impact workers of closed and closing power plants and the workforce of impacted communities.  The committee meets quarterly.  
Update
ETAC sub-committee met on today’s workforce topics and presenters.  They curated the speakers for a robust conversation.  Their goal was to ensure that they met the goals of the ETAC plan, provided current information and to help plan for the future workforce work of ETAC and the sub-committee. The sub-committee is not only concerned about the impacted workers at the power plants – which is very important to them, but the businesses impacted by the closure of the plant and their workers, community members that had aspirations to work at the plant and the community as a whole (economic diversification).  





Upcoming topics
Transferable skills outside of the utility industry
Green energy jobs
Certification and training for workers
Need to meet with other Power plants that have successfully closed – how did they assist their workers in the transition
MN Power workforce plan
Other states.  
CEE report


